


































































































































































This	email	message	is	confidenVal.		If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	any	
disclosure	is	strictly	prohibited.		If	you	received	this	email	in	error,	please	
immediately	noVfy	the	sender	at	mail@bcfpublicaffairs.com	and	delete	this	
message	from	your	system.		Thank	you.
	
	
From: Bob Goldberg [mailto:bobg@ucla.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 12:20 PM
To: Kathy Fairbanks
Subject: Fwd: Chatter: Seralini paper on 2-yr. rat feeding study
 
Rat study…please take notice of what Drww Kershen wrote…you 
should contact him…
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prakash, Channapatna S." 
<prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Chatter: Seralini paper on 2-yr. rat 
feeding study
Date: September 19, 2012 12:06:18 PM PDT
To: Goldberg <bobg@ucla.edu>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Kershen, Drew L. <dkershen@ou.edu>
Date: Wed, Sep 19, 2012 at 1:44 PM
Subject: Chatter: Seralini paper on 2-yr. rat feeding study
To: "AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com" 
<AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com>



 
 
               In light of the scientific papers from 1968 and 1979 about 
the genetic predisposition to tumors among the breed of rats used 
by Seralinia et. al in the just announced and published study on rat 
feeding,  I think that I, as a non-scientist, can “smell a rat” or “spot 
a fraud.”
 
               This paper is a well contrived scientific fraud.   Here is 
how it works. 
 
1.       Choose a breed of rat predisposed to tumors; feed them 
without limiting the food intake; take photos of rats with tumors at 
the end of two years to gain “visual impact” and, sympathy for 
animals; attribute the tumor cause as GMOs or Glyphosate without 
mentioning the genetic predisposition.  Hold press conference; 
publish by fooling a journal.

2.      Fail to mention that at the end of two years (735 days), prior 
scientific literature indicates that a very high percentage of this 
breed of rats would have tumors solely from the genetic 
predisposition to tumors.  No other explanation is needed.  The 
Seralini study is in line with prior predictions from prior scientific 
papers about the genetic predisposition.

3.      Do not take photos or provide information on the control rats 
because the photos and information would show that the control 
rats also had tumors and had life spans basically the same as the 
“dosed” rats.  Hide the control information by not putting it into 
your paper.

 
The real question is not the scientific validity of their findings.  
Their findings have no scientific meaning of validity with regard to 



GMOs or Glyphosate.  The real question is proving or showing 
that Seralini and coauthors purposely selected this breed of rat so 
as to create this elaborate scheme of faked, fraudulent science. 
 
Someone with scientific credentials needs immediately to call this 
paper as faked, fraudulent science.  This “some scientist” needs to 
live in the United States in order to avoid the criminal libel laws of 
England, France, Peru, etc.  I think my questions and outline of 
faked science are legitimate inquires and challenges in a 
scientifically defensible way of testing and retesting the methods, 
standards, and conclusions of a published paper.  This is not an ad-
hominem attack; this is a defense of scientific integrity.
 
Drew
 
 
 
 
Drew L. Kershen
Earl Sneed Centennial Professor of Law (Emeritus)
University of Oklahoma, College of Law
300 West Timberdell Road
Norman, Oklahoma 73019-5081 U.S.A.
p 1-405-325-4784
f  1-405-325-0389
dkershen@ou.edu
http://jay.law.ou.edu/faculty/kershen/
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From: Bob Goldberg <bobg@ucla.edu>
Subject: Re: Chatter: Seralini paper on 2-yr. rat feeding study
Date: September 19, 2012 at 12:29:28 PM PDT
To: "Kathy Fairbanks" <kfairbanks@bcfpublicaffairs.com>

I am talking to LA Times about this at 4 pm.  

rbg

On Sep 19, 2012, at 12:26 PM, Kathy Fairbanks wrote:
Thanks.	This	is	helpful.	I	have	to	s=ck	to	Prop.	37	and	the	
provisions	in	my	remarks	but	I	can	send	people	his	way.	If	you	get	
calls,	you	should	also	send	reporters	to	Drew.	I’m	going	to	email	
him	and	ask	if	he’s	posted	something	about	this	on	his	blog/
website.	Do	you	know	him?	Can	I	use	your	name?
	
Kathy	Fairbanks
Bicker,	CasVllo	&	Fairbanks
(916)	443-0872	ph
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

From: "Prakash, Channapatna S." 
<prakash@mytu.tuskegee.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Chatter: Seralini paper on 2-yr. rat 
feeding study
Date: September 19, 2012 12:06:18 PM PDT
To: Goldberg <bobg@ucla.edu>

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
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From: "Kathy Fairbanks" <kfairbanks@bcfpublicaffairs.com>
Subject: RE: Chatter: Seralini paper on 2-yr. rat feeding study
Date: September 19, 2012 at 12:26:16 PM PDT
To: "Bob Goldberg" <bobg@ucla.edu>

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
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From: "Ronald J. Herring" <ronherring@cornell.edu> 
Date: Tue, 25 Aug 2015 20:23:11 EDT
To: "Folta, Kevin M." <kfolta@ufl.edu>
CC: 
BCC: 
Subject: FW: More on Indian Suicides: Brookings Study

Hi Kevin: as promised. The debt narrative has some plausibility but is not persuasive. Ron

From: Ronald J Herring <ronherring@cornell.edu>
Date: Monday, August 24, 2015 at 9:06 AM
To: Jonathan Ablard <jablard@ithaca.edu>
Subject: FW: More on Indian Suicides: Brookings Study

Hi Jonathan: classes start tomorrow, gotta do this now or never, no time to collect everything. Here 
are some basic materials. I’ll attach an article that’s a meta analysis of empirical studies and some 
original data on farmer welfare prompted by the suicide stories. Comments welcome. In haste, ron

Ronald J. Herring
Professor of Government and International Professor of Agriculture and Rural Development
Director of Placement
Fellow, Atkinson Center for a Sustainable Future
313 White Hall
Cornell University
Ithaca NY 14853 USA
- 

From: Ronald J Herring <ronherring@cornell.edu>
Date: Monday, August 17, 2015 at 10:25 PM
To: Joan Conrow <joanconrow@gmail.com>
Cc: Sarah Nell Davidson <snd2@cornell.edu>, "Jeremy J. Veverka" <jjv11@cornell.edu>
Subject: FW: More on Indian Suicides: Brookings Study

The debt story is not solid, but a common trope. 

I’ve worked in Warangal. There are other persuasive accounts, including bounties paid by state 
govts for suicides: Andhra Pradesh is the highest in the country, Warangal once the suicide capital in 
terms of compensation. As one farmer told me, yes, we got the compensation, we also got a nice 
crop. The most desperate people in the suicide story empirically seem to be housewives and small 
businessmen (see Brookings) — the former not likely to be indebted for seeds. See Sadanandan’s 
study and my comments below ron

From: Ronald J Herring <ronherring@cornell.edu>
Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 at 11:25 AM
To: "AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com" <AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com>
Cc: Ronald J Herring <ronherring@cornell.edu>
Subject: More on Indian Suicides: Brookings Study

This may be of interest for several reasons; see attached and links below. 

The narrative itself is without empirical foundation but has been extremely influential. And consequential. Prince Charles gave it a 
boost in Delhi in 2008 ‘I blame GM crops for farmer suicides.’

The economics don’t work out in the narrative of Bt cotton killing farmers, as is well established. But it’s an awkward empirical 
question. No one who is serious about this question trusts the data, but they may be skewed in similar ways over time and
categories. And they are all we have. Moreover, motivation is inherently difficult to untangle; studies in Karnataka and Punjab 
indicated predictable antecedents: alcoholism, depression, family crises, etc. 

One interesting finding, consistent with other studies of rural India, is that most crises happen not from adding a trait to a crop, 
but from health and other family crises. And farmers are not more likely to respond with such an extreme act than other small-
scale business owners or even housewives. Note that the safest professions to be in are ‘retirement’ and Government service. 

A link to the Indian Express article is embedded below, as well as text.

The common narrative is that debt drives farmer suicides. But of course we know from dozens of studies that Bt cotton is unlikely 



to increase debt loads, usually the opposite. Moreover, of all the crops in India, none correlates with regional suicide rates; the 
highest rates are in Kerala where essentially no cotton at all is grown (a bit in Palakkad district). It’s not about crops or genes.

A colleague at Syracuse Anoop Sadanandan discusses these findings in various papers; he reviews the literature and looks 
especially at debt nexus, finds financial markets more important than agricultural costs and returns. A link to one of his papers is  
below. Anoop does think debt is central, but of course debt can arise from many causes — from gambling to medical crisis.

Ron

From: Anoop <anoop.sadanandan@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 10:58 AM
To: Ronald J Herring <ronherring@cornell.edu>
Subject: Re: suicides yet again

Hi Ron,
 
In India now. The published paper's on my website: www.anoopsadanandan.com
 
Eager to get back to the US.
 
Cheers,
Anoop

India’s suicide problem
Author: Shamika Ravi
Publication: The Indian Express
Date: July 21, 2015
URL:   http://indianexpress.com/article/opinion/columns/indias-suicide-problem/99/
 
Response to the crisis of farmer suicides is narrowly focused. Poor health accounts for most suicides, necessitating 
improved access to healthcare rather than special packages
 
For over a decade, farmer suicides in India has been a serious public policy concern. More recently, this has led to a 
shrill media outcry and much politicking. The government response to the crisis of farmer suicide has mostly been 
simplistic and sometimes aggravating. The main issue with offering “special packages” to deal with such a problem is 
that it is reactionary rather than preemptive long-term policy. Suicides are characterised by a prior history of 
difficulties and, in most cases, mental illness that renders the person vulnerable to suicidal behaviour, for which we 
need to have a deeper understanding of factors that trigger and contribute to suicides among different demographic 
categories. We study the data from the National Crime Record Bureau (NCRB) of India and disaggregate across 
demographics and leading causes of suicides.
 
We examine existing data on the suicide mortality rate (SMR), defined as the number of suicides reported per 
1,00,000 population for categories such as farmers, housewives and students. We begin with farmer suicides and the 
state of Maharashtra, which had the largest number of farmer suicides for decades. We find that 76 per cent of all 
suicides there are concentrated within six districts, and nearly 60 per cent of the farmers who committed suicide own 
more than four acres of land. Indebtedness has been highlighted as the prime cause and leading public intellectuals 
have called for an end to the “debt deaths”. The National Sample Survey data suggests that the debt burden, measured 
as the debt-to-asset ratio, declines with increase in asset-holding. So poorer households have a higher debt burden. 
This is true for both institutional and non-institutional debt. However, the suicide data reported by the state 
government indicates that the incidence of suicide is much higher for households with larger land holdings. Nearly 86 
per cent of all farmer suicides in Maharashtra are committed by those with more than two acres of land.
 
Compare the two most farmer-suicide-prone states of Maharashtra and Andhra Pradesh with two of the most 
backward states, Bihar and Uttar Pradesh. Data for farmer SMR reveals that over the last two decades, Andhra and 
Maharashtra have had very high and significantly rising numbers of suicides. Farmer suicide rates in Bihar and UP 
have been consistently low over that period. However, there are no obvious reasons to believe that farmer distress is 
lower in Bihar and UP. Remarkably, even if we look at the number of suicides for categories of professions unrelated 
to farming, like government and private services or students, Andhra and Maharashtra report a significantly higher 
number of suicides in each category compared to UP and Bihar.

Most policy interventions have been limited to forgiving institutional debt, so we study the leading causes for suicides. 
Approximately 30 per cent of all suicides in Andhra-Maharashtra are farmer suicides, while only 5 per cent of all 
suicides are due to debt or bankruptcy. So there are clearly other, more important factors that should explain farmer 



suicides even within this region. We find that less than 5 per cent of suicides were caused due to debt or bankruptcy 
and, in stark contrast, poor health (mental and physical) accounted for approximately 30 per cent of all suicides in 
these states. It is worth noting that even for the country as a whole, poor health leads to more than seven times as 
many suicides as compared to debt or bankruptcy. So health reform, particularly in rural areas, is likely to have far 
greater impact on distress and suicides than forgiving institutional loans.
 
Studying the data for all suicides in India, we note that over the decades housewives have consistently reported 
significantly more suicides than any other demographic category. They account for 20 per cent of all suicides in India, 
while farmers account for less than 12 per cent. Both these numbers are high, but the trends show a decline, and 
farmer suicides have seen the fastest decline.
 
“Health” and “family problems” explain nearly half the suicides in the country. Other reported reasons such as 
“poverty”, “unemployment”, “love affairs” and “indebtedness” are relatively small causes. The largest share of 
suicides is committed by housewives, whose concerns can also be addressed through improved access to mental and 
physical healthcare. It is imperative to design interventions that can address distress among various demographic 
groups, and not aggravate the problem by focusing on indebtedness alone.
 
The American Association of Suicidology reports that over 90 per cent of suicide victims have a significant 
psychiatric illness at the time of their death. These are often undiagnosed, untreated or both. People who become 
suicidal in response to recent events generally have underlying mental problems, though they may be well-hidden. A 
2008 report on farmer suicides from the Maharashtra government claimed that depression, illness, family disputes and 
addiction are common “other” causes of suicide among farmers. Research indicates that during the period 
immediately after a suicide, public responses may be extreme, and underlying causes may be oversimplified. The main 
concern is that dramatising the impact of suicide through descriptions and pictures of grieving relatives or community 
expressions of grief may encourage potential victims. Suicide becomes an acceptable reaction to a situation. This is 
what perpetuates suicide contagion. In India, this appears to be the case among the farming and student communities, 
both of which have witnessed highly publicised suicide outbreaks.
 
Research on suicides has shown that sensitive reporting by the media can play an important role in saving lives and 
preventing copycat suicides. There is consensus from several studies that prominent newspaper or television coverage  
of a suicide or cluster has the effect of increasing suicidal behaviour. The magnitude of the increase is related to the 
amount of publicity given to the story. Sensitive reporting can minimise the risk of suicide contagion. The media must 
have a code of ethics and guidelines for reporting suicides, and journalists should be trained on how to report 
suicides.
 
This research was conducted with inputs from Mudit Kapoor, visiting fellow, IDFC Institute. Ravi is fellow, 
Brookings India.
 
 --



From: Val Giddings
To: Chassy, Bruce M
Subject: FW: Chatter: Another look at believability of glyphosate chelating claims
Date: Monday, April 16, 2012 3:29:25 PM

 
 

From: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com [mailto:AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of Wayne
 Parrott
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 10:26 AM
To: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Chatter: Another look at believability of glyphosate chelating claims
 
 

While we are at it, I asked our weed scientist (William Vencill)  what oxidizing agents were
 and to evaluate the comment made by the other Michael McNeil:

Researchers are finding impacts on livestock that eat GE feed 
as well.
Michael McNeill, PhD, an agronomist with Ag Advisory Ltd. in 
Algona,
IA, told Boulder Weekly that he and his colleagues are seeing 
a higher
incidence of infertility and early-term abortion in cattle and
 hogs
that are fed on GMO crops. He adds that poultry fed on the 
suspect
crops have been exhibiting reduced fertility rates too.

and his comments in the Boulder Weekly at http://www.boulderweekly.com/article-6211-
expert-gmos-to-blame-for-problems-in-plants-animals.html  Bill's answer is as follows:

"Glyphosate is a chelating agent which is why growers have to add ammonium sulfate with
 hard water to keep the Ca and Mg ions from deactivating the glyphosate.  There are two
 fallacies in this article.  Growers do not apply more glyphosate when resistance occurs.  They
 could not afford it and it still would not work and it you would get to the point of
 overwhelming a glyphosate resistant crop.  The second deals with scale.  How much
 glyphosate would a grower have to apply to chelate nutrients in the soil?  A whole lot more
 than a pound per acre.  This reminds me of a seminar I helped  with a few years ago.  The
 students were giving presentations and discussing how herbicides affect soil structure.  I
 asked them what was the typical rate of a herbicide.  One said a ton to the acre.  When I gave
 a surprised look, another said 500 lbs/A.  The rates are too low for glyphosate to affect ions in
 the soil; it usually the other way around.  The soil components immediately inactivate the
 glyphosate." 

On 8/23/2011 9:16 AM, Klaus Ammann wrote:
 

Dear Marc, here the full set of conference papers from 2009

As far as I can see, there are only a few hard facts, the rest is assumptions and a very
 transparent politics to get research money for things which are published long ago.
notice our special friend Don Huber with two papers...



Bonini, E.A., Ferrarese, M.L.L., Marchiosi, R., Zonetti, P.C , & Ferrarese-Filho, O. (2009)
    A simple chromatographic assay to discriminate between glyphosate-resistant and susceptible soybean (Glycine max) cultivars. European Journal of
 Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  173-176 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000598 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Bonini-Simple-
chormatographic-assay-2009.pdf

Cakmak, I., Yazici, A., Tutus, Y , & Ozturk, L. (2009)
    Glyphosate reduced seed and leaf concentrations of calcium, manganese, magnesium, and iron in non-glyphosate resistant soybean. European
 Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  114-119 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000665 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Cakmak-Glyphosate-
Reduced-Seed-Leaf-2009.pdf

Editorial (2009)
    Acknowledgements. European Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  iv-iv 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000707 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Editorial-
Acknowledgements-2009.pdf

Fernandez, M.R., Zentner, R.P., Basnyat, P., Gehl, D., Selles, F., & Huber, D. (2009)
    Glyphosate associations with cereal diseases caused by Fusarium spp. in the Canadian Prairies. European Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  133-143 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000689 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Fernandez-Glyphosate-
Associations-2009.pdf

Johal, G.S. & Huber, D.M. (2009)
    Glyphosate effects on diseases of plants. European Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  144-152 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000628 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Johal-Glyphosate-Effects-
2009.pdf

Johnson, W.G., Davis, V.M., Kruger, G.R , & Weller, S.C. (2009)
    Influence of glyphosate-resistant cropping systems on weed species shifts and glyphosate-resistant weed populations. European Journal of
 Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  162-172 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000604 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Johnson-Influence-
Glyphosate-Resistance-2009.pdf

Kremer, R J. & Means, N.E. (2009)
    Glyphosate and glyphosate-resistant crop interactions with rhizosphere microorganisms. European Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  153-161 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000641 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Kremer-Glyphosate-
Interactions-2009.pdf

Senem Su, Y., Ozturk, L., Cakmak, I., & Budak, H. (2009)
    Turfgrass species response exposed to increasing rates of glyphosate application. European Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  120-125 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000616 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Su-Turfgrass-Species-
Response-2009.pdf

Tesfamariam, T., Bott, S., Cakmak, I., Römheld, V., & Neumann, G. (2009)
    Glyphosate in the rhizosphere--Role of waiting times and different glyphosate binding forms in soils for phytotoxicity to non-target plants. European
 Journal of Agronomy, 31, 3, pp  126-132 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S116103010900063X AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Tesfamariam-Glyphosate-
Rhizosphere-2009.pdf

Yamada, T., Kremer, R.J., de Camargo e Castro, P.R., & Wood, B.W. (2009)
    Glyphosate interactions with physiology, nutrition, and diseases of plants: Threat to agricultural sustainability? European Journal of Agronomy, 31,
 3, pp  111-113 
    http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/article/pii/S1161030109000690 AND http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Yamada-Glyphosate-

Interactions-2009.pdf 

Here some comprehensive and scientific  Monsanto comments:

http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Monsanto-CPU-Glyphosate-Micronutriens-
2011.pdf

http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Monsanto-on-Huber-Novel-Pathogen-
20110224.pdf

http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Monsanto-Technical-Comments-Huber-
20110707.pdf

and a special mention to the biofortified website on the topic, excellent summaries
http://www.biofortified.org/2011/02/glyphosate/
http://www.biofortified.org/2011/02/extraordinary-claims/



some helpful glyphosate slides, as usual with full text references
http://www.ask-force.org/web/HerbizideTol/Glyphosate-Slides-2011.ppt

and my latest summary of 'Reduced Tillage' references with full text links:
http://www.ask-force.org/web/Tillage/Bibliography-Notillage-20110820.pdf

cheers, Klaus

On 8/23/2011 12:18 PM, Marc Fellous wrote:

 
Pr Marc FELLOUS  
 Genetique  Humaine
  Emerit Université Denis Diderot
 
Cochin Institute,Inserm567
24 rue du Faubourg St-Jacques 
75014 Paris
 
 
 
 
 
Tel : (33) 01 44412318
Fax : (33) 01 44412302
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Début du message réexpédié :

De : Georges PELLETIER <georges.pelletier@versailles.inra.fr>
Date : 23 août 2011 10:53:19 HAEC
À : Marc Fellous <marc.fellous@inserm.fr>
Objet : Rép : Chatter: Corroborating Huber
 

 
Ci joint 2 papiers du même auteur.
C'est du 2009!
Le 23 août 2011 à 04:56, Marc Fellous a écrit :



Bonjour georges tu aurais accès a l'European Journal of
 Agronomy? pour lire ce travail?
Merci
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

Thanks Andrew.
Is this USDA position or one scientist speculating from his/her view point?  I
 thought some time ago, USDA put out a note stating that they were not
 supporting this viewpoint.
And since safety requires some specification of metrics- safety of which
 plants (RR crops or non RR material?) and safety in comparison to which
 other alternate treatments? How were these assessed?
If anyone has Dr. Kremer's presentation and the European Journal of
 Agronomy paper that he has suggested as a peer reviewed publication on
 the topic, I would very much appreciate receiving a copy of the same.
Kish

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Andrew Apel <aapel@wildblue.net>
To: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Mon, Aug 22, 2011 4:20 pm
Subject: Chatter: Corroborating Huber

Roundup May Be Damaging Soil and Reducing Yields, 
Says USDA
eNews Park Forest
August 22, 2011
http://www.enewspf.com/latest-news/science-a-
environmental/26292-roundup-may-be-damaging-soil-and-



reducing-yields-says-usda.html
 
[excerpted]
 
Reuters reported that Robert Kremer, PhD, a 
microbiologist with the
USDA’s Agricultural Research Service, told the 
audience at the August
12, 2011 conference sponsored by the Organization for
 Competitive
Markets that repeated use of the herbicide 
glyphosate, the key
ingredient in Roundup herbicide, impacts the root 
structure of plants,
and 15 years of research indicates that the chemical 
could be causing
fungal root disease.
 
Researchers are finding impacts on livestock that eat
 GE feed as well.
Michael McNeill, PhD, an agronomist with Ag Advisory 
Ltd. in Algona,
IA, told Boulder Weekly that he and his colleagues 
are seeing a higher
incidence of infertility and early-term abortion in 
cattle and hogs
that are fed on GMO crops. He adds that poultry fed 
on the suspect
crops have been exhibiting reduced fertility rates 
too.
 
 
------------------------------------
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TANIMURA, RYUTARO [AG/5270]; TAKAMOTO, KEI [AG-Contractor/5270]; SASAKI,
 YUKIE [AG/5270]; UCHIDA, TAKESHI [AG/5270]; GLENN, KEVIN C [AG/1000]; 
KRONENBERG, JOEL M [AG/1000]
Subject: RE: Please Read: Chatter: Russian hamsters are big news
 
I have already reviewed this as I googled the National Association of Gene 
Security this afternoon and saw the Huffington article which I have read.  Jeff 
Smith has also latched on to this as you indicated. His article as usual is full of 
misinformation and makes Ermakova appear to be a martyr.  As is typical, these
 folks release their findings to the media before anyone has a chance to actually
 review the data.  From Jeff Smith’s article, the group sizes were small, only 5 
hamsters/group.  Then there is the high mortality in later generations and the 
comments about hair growing out of their mouths which sounds bizarre.   
Hopefully people will look at these reports with some suspicion given the 
biases of Jeff Smith and others. Until we have some data to review, it will be 
hard to comment on the adequacy/accuracy of the study findings. Toxicologists
 do not use hamsters routinely, and reproduction studies are rarely done based
 on a limited search I did.  More fun to come.
 

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 4:42 PM
To: HAMMOND, BRUCE G [AG/1000]; NAKAI, SHUICHI [AG/5270]; GLENN, KEVIN 
C [AG/1000]; GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]; VELCEV, MARIN [AG/6170]; 
BOYKO, NIKOLAY [AG/6080]
Cc: YAMANE, SEIICHIRO [AG/5270]; MURAYAMA, KAORI [AG/5270]; ARII, AYA 
[AG/5270]; TAKEMOTO, AYANO [AG/5270]; GOTO, HIDETOSHI [AG/5270]; 
TANIMURA, RYUTARO [AG/5270]; TAKAMOTO, KEI [AG-Contractor/5270]; SASAKI,
 YUKIE [AG/5270]; UCHIDA, TAKESHI [AG/5270]
Subject: Please Read: Chatter: Russian hamsters are big news
 
Bruce – this posting by Andy Apel is useful, especially 
the link below to the article by Jeffrey Smith.  The article 
includes information Smith received from Alexei Surov 
and more details about the experiment and data.  I don’t 
know if it will shed any new light on the findings but 
please take a look.  Also important, the article claims the 
study will be published in July 2010.
Eric
 
From: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com [mailto:AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com] 
On Behalf Of Andrew Apel
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 1:37 PM
To: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: Chatter: Russian hamsters are big news
 
 

Friends,



Jeffrey Smith has picked up the Russian hamster story -- on the
Huffington Post, no less. This gives Smith access to a much broader
audience than usual, and given its political leanings, it's an ideal
audience for his purposes. Smith says that the work of Alexei Surov
with hamsters builds upon Ermakova's work with rats. His article
offers details of the hamster experiments which are not found
elsewhere, which suggests that Smith is corresponding directly with
Surov. [1]

There is a connection between Ermakova and Surov. Their experiments
were sponsored by the National Association for Gene Security (NAGS).
[2]

NAGS also goes by the name Russian Association of Genetic Safety
(RAGS), and is a coalition of more than 30 Russian public, political
and scientific organizations. [3]

The president of NAGS is Alexander Baranov. [4] It appears he is also
with the Scientific Center of Children Health, Russian Academy of
Science, Pediatricians Union of Russia, Moscow. [5] Interestingly,
Ermakova is also a member of the Russian Academy of Science. [6]

Coalitions are very difficult to track. They are seldom funded
directly, and often do not have a unique postal address. That appears
to be the case with NAGS/RAGS.

We may have a mess on our hands.

----------

1. http://www.huffingtonpost.com/jeffrey-smith/genetically-modified-
soy_b_544575.html

2. http://www.gmfreecymru.org/pivotal_papers/ermakova.htm

3. http://news.russiannewsroom.com/details.aspx?item=1931

4. http://www.biotech-
weblog.com/50226711/genetically_modified_soy_in_russia.php

5. http://www.g7.utoronto.ca/summit/2006stpetersburg/civil8/cg8060310-
participants.html

6. http://www.zoominfo.com/people/Ermakova_Irina_864689716.aspx
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Topic
Messages in this topic (2)
RECENT ACTIVITY:



MARKETPLACE

Stay on top of your group activity without leaving the page 
you're on - Get the Yahoo! Toolbar now.

Welcome to Mom Connection! Share stories, news and 
more with moms like you.

Hobbies & Activities Zone: Find others who share your 
passions! Explore new interests.

New Files 1
Visit Your Group

Yahoo! Groups
Switch to: Text-Only, Daily Digest • Unsubscribe • Terms of Use

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended
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with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such code 
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From: Chassy, Bruce M
To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A (AG/1000)
Subject: Re: Chatter: Huber
Date: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:02:36 PM

i can

On Apr 16, 2012, at 3:58 PM, GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A (AG/1000) wrote:

Looking….  Can’t get on Monsanto.com…..   not sure what the problem is…
 
Dan
 

From: Chassy, Bruce M [mailto:bchassy@illinois.edu] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 3:52 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000]
Subject: Re: Chatter: Huber
 
Dan
 
Thanks.  Are these on your glyphosate web page?  I already sent that link.
 
Bruce
 
On Apr 16, 2012, at 3:48 PM, GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A (AG/1000) wrote:

Bruce- 
 
Good to know what the good Dr. Huber is up too this week!!    I have attached the 

“collection” of 3rd party responses.  Sorry about the brief delay- there has been some 
“link drift” since this was compiled and I had to re-validate and replace several of the 
links. 
 
There has not been a lot said since the early “dust-up”- and in fact we have reason to 
believe that the administration at Purdue may have discouraged additional public 
commentary around Huber just to avoid an ugly looking spectacle. 
 
We have public response documents as well on a variety of issues.  I hate to clog your 
inbox on the road-  let me know if they would be useful (and you may have them 
already)  These include:
 
                Human health allegations
                Animal Health allegations
                Glyphosate and micronutrients



                Fate of glyphosate- translocation and exudation in soil
                Glyphosate and soil microbes
                Glyphosate and plant diseases
                Crop Yield-  allegations vs facts
 
 

From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 3:15 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A [AG/1000]
Subject: FW: Chatter: Huber
 
Please help Bruce
 

From: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com [mailto:AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com] On 
Behalf Of Bruce Chassy
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 3:11 PM
To: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Chatter: Huber
 
 

Esteemed Colleagues,

The infamous Professor Huber from Purdue is running around South Africa 
creating quite a bit of panic in the media. I am trying to chase down what Huber's 
former colleagues at Purdue have said about him. Can anyone point me to a 
collection of those? 

Thanks

Bruce

Reply to sender | Reply to group | Reply via web post | Start a New Topic
Messages in this topic (1)
RECENT ACTIVITY:
Visit Your Group

Yahoo! Groups
Switch to: Text-Only, Daily Digest • Unsubscribe • Terms of Use

<Scientists Respond to Huber- Updated Links 4-16-2012.docx>
 

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and 
is intended to be received only by persons entitled
to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this
 e-mail by you is strictly prohibited.



All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading 
and archival by Monsanto, including its
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the 
presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware".
Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused 
by any such code transmitted by or accompanying
this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws 
and regulations of the United States, potentially
including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and 
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC).  As a recipient of this 
information you are obligated to comply with all
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.



From: Chassy, Bruce M
To: GOLDSTEIN, DANIEL A (AG/1000)
Subject: Re: Chatter: Huber
Date: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:17:37 PM

Dan

Now I can't get on your page either.  It must have gone down.  You've probably been hacked 
by Huber.

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



From: Chassy, Bruce
To: SACHS, ERIC S (AG/1000)
Cc: Wayne Parrott
Subject: Re: Chatter: New issue making the rounds
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:40:26 AM

Eric

I see the attachment, you want me to send it to chatter for you?

Bruce
On Sep 13, 2011, at 11:32 AM, SACHS, ERIC S (AG/1000) wrote:

Bruce and Wayne,
I attempted from my Blackberry to provide our response to the USGS studies to AgBioChatter. If you
 don't see it, I wanted you to have it. We will finalize soon but it is in pretty good shape. Given your 
interest, I hope it helps. Feedback is always welcome. 
Regards,

 
From: SACHS, ERIC S [AG/1000] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:26 AM
To: 'AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com' <AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com> 
Subject: Re: Chatter: New issue making the rounds 
 
Monsanto experts have reviewed these studies and prepared the following background and 
comment. This is still a draft document but it is sufficiently complete to share with this group and 
receive your feedback. Our team would welcome your comments. 

Due to size, it is necessary to share as an attachment. 

Eric
 
From: Bruce Chassy [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 11:05 AM
To: AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com <AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com> 
Subject: Re: Chatter: New issue making the rounds 
 

Colleagues,

I downloaded and read these papers quickly.  It will be interesting to see if the anti-
GM chemophobes try to make anything out of them.  This is not my area of science 
but at first glance the papers seem to be very well planned and executed science.  
The authors have a publication record of similar kinds of studies.  One paper 
characterizes the amount of glyphosate that gets into the air and where it goes from 
there; the second characterizes glyphosate in run-off (which turns out to be around 
1% of the application).  My first impression is that the papers report good 
observational science directed at assessing how much glyphosate is in water, no 
more no less.  This is useful information.  In fact, if you want to spin it, there appears 



to be so little run-off and glyphosate is so non-toxic, that one might conclude the 
findings support continued high level application of glyphosate.  The authors, 
however, avoid all such issues and stick to reporting their observations.  That's how I 
read them anyway.

The papers are very manner of fact and non-inflammatory.  They simply measure 
and report their observations.  They do not mention potential effects on biota, nor do 
they discuss the implications of their measurements for the systems they study; they 
do note the toxicity (or lack thereof) of glyphosate.  In discussing why there is so 
much glyphosate being used today, in the glyphosate in water paper, the introduction
 specifically notes that glyphosate is being used on GM crops at very high 
percentages of the crop planted and it gives examples.  The authors go on to say:

Glyphosate use, particularly on GM crops, has replaced the use of other herbicides in
 the production of row crops. Glyphosate is considered by some to be more 
environmentally benign in comparison with other herbicides because: (1) it strongly 
sorbs to soil particles, limiting the potential for transport; (2) it has a shorter half-life 
comparedwithmanyother herbicides; (3) the use of glyphosate has resulted in a 
reduction in
the number of herbicide applications to control weeds; (4) the use of glyphosate 
results in lower fossil fuel usage owing to an increase in conservation tillage; (5) it 
has a low toxicity to mammals, birds and most aquatic fauna.4

Is this an issue?  I think not. Run-off is a fact of life.  The actual levels measured are 
extremely low and such low concentrations in water are highly unlikely to adversely 
effect biota.  Off the top of my head I think they are way too low to do harm to 
glyphosate's main target, plant cells that might be part of the aqueous system being 
studied.  So be very careful when dealing with claims that it is horrible that 
glyphosate is everywhere.  Point out  1) the paper does not claim harmful effects, 2) 
reports levels that are far below the known thresholds of glyphosate toxicity, and 3) 
glyphosate is only present in water because it can replace other more toxic 
herbicides (as well as support less costly, more efficient, and more eco-friendly 
production of crops of course).

TAKE HOME MESSAGE:  DOSE AND EXPOSURE MATTERS, mere presence of a
 chemical in an ecosystem or ecological niche is by itself meaningless.  The antis 
always conveniently forget this.  

Regards

Bruce 

From: Wayne Parrott <wparrott@uga.edu>
To: "AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com" <AgBioChatter@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 7:23 AM
Subject: Chatter: New issue making the rounds

 



http://www.usgs.gov/newsroom/article.asp?ID=2909

Glyphosate, also known by its tradename Roundup, is commonly found in rain and rivers in 
agricultural areas in the Mississippi River watershed, according to two new USGS studies 
released this month. 
Glyphosate is used in almost all agricultural and urban areas of the United States. The greatest
 glyphosate use is in the Mississippi River basin, where most applications are for weed 
control on genetically-modified corn, soybeans and cotton. Overall, agricultural use of 
glyphosate has increased from less than 11,000 tons in 1992 to more than 88,000 tons in 
2007. 
"Though glyphosate is the mostly widely used herbicide in the world, we know very little 
about its long term effects to the environment," says Paul Capel, USGS chemist and an author
 on this study. "This study is one of the first to document the consistent occurrence of this 
chemical in streams, rain and air throughout the growing season. This is crucial information 
for understanding where management efforts for this chemical would best be focused."
In these studies, Glyphosate was frequently detected in surface waters, rain and air in areas 
where it is heavily used in the basin. The consistent occurrence of glyphosate in streams and 
air indicates its transport from its point of use into the broader environment.   
Additionally, glyphosate persists in streams throughout the growing season in Iowa and 
Mississippi, but is generally not observed during other times of the year.  The degradation 
product of glyphosate, aminomethylphosphonic acid (AMPA), which has a longer 
environmental lifetime, was also frequently detected in streams and rain.
Detailed results of this glyphosate research are available in "Occurrence and fate of the 
herbicide glyphosate and its degradate aminomethylphosphonic acid in the atmosphere," 
published in volume 30 of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry and in "Fate and 
transport of glyphosate and aminomethylphosphonic acid in surface waters of agricultural 
basins," published online in Pest Management Science. Copies of the reports are available 
from the journals or from Paul Capel (capel@usgs.gov).
Research on the transport of glyphosate was conducted as part of the USGS National Water-
Quality Assessment (NAWQA) program. The NAWQA program provides an understanding 
of water-quality conditions, whether conditions are getting better or worse over time, and how
 natural features and human activities affect those conditions. Additional information on the 
NAWQA program can be found online.

-- 
Wayne Parrott
Department of Crop & Soil Sciences, and
Institute for Plant Breeding, Genetics & Genomics
111 Riverbend Road, University of Georgia
Athens, GA 30602-6810
Phone: 706-542-0928; FAX 706-583-8120
Lab Web Site
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JURXS���:KDW�LV�WKH�15&�GRLQJ"��:K\�HVWDEOLVK�D�SDQHO�FRPSULVHG�SULPDULO\�RI�VXEMHFW�PDWWHU�H[SHUWV�
EXW�ZLWK�OLWWOH�GLUHFW�H[SHULHQFH�ZLWK�*0�FURSV�UHVHDUFK��GHYHORSPHQW��UHJXODWLRQ��VDIHW\�DVVHVVPHQW��
DQG�PRVW�LPSRUWDQWO\��ZLWK�HYDOXDWLQJ�WKH�GR]HQV�RI�VWXGLHV�FODLPLQJ�KDUPV�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ�ZLGHO\�
UHYLHZHG�DQG�GLVFUHGLWHG�E\�QXPHURXV�VFLHQWLILF�ERGLHV�DQG�UHJXODWRU\�DXWKRULWLHV�JOREDOO\"�

��

,�DGPLW�WKDW�LQLWLDOO\�,�KDG�D�VLPLODU�UHDFWLRQ���$V�PDQ\�RI�\RX�NQRZ��IRU�WKH�SDVW����\HDUV�P\�
UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�KDYH�LQFOXGHG�H[DPLQLQJ�DJHQGD�GULYHQ�VWXGLHV�DQG�ZRUNLQJ�WR�H[SRVH�WKHLU�IDLOLQJV�
DQG�FKDOOHQJH�WKH�DXWKRUV¶�IDOVH�FODLPV���:KLOH�,�EHOLHYH�WKHVH�HIIRUWV�KDYH�EHHQ�LPSRUWDQW��WKH�IDFW�LV�
WKDW�WKHUH�LV�IHDU�DQG�PLVXQGHUVWDQGLQJ�LQ�WKH�SXEOLF�DQG�ZLWK�PDQ\�SROLF\�PDNHUV�JOREDOO\���7R�PDNH�
SURJUHVV�ZH�QHHG�WR�HQJDJH�VNHSWLFDO�OD\�DXGLHQFHV�LQ�D�GLIIHUHQW�PDQQHU���
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VFLHQFH�DQG�FODLPV�LQWR�WKH�FUXFLEOH�RI�VFLHQFH�DQG�SURGXFLQJ�FOHDU�DQG�FRQFLVH�FRQFOXVLRQV�WKDW�RQFH�
DQG�IRU�DOO�ZRXOG�GLVFUHGLW�WKRVH�SHGGOLQJ�IHDU�RYHU�IDFWV�DQG�OD\�WKH�IRXQGDWLRQ�IRU�PRYLQJ�IRUZDUG���
7KH�UHDOLW\�LV�WKDW�WKH�EDWWOH�LV�QRW�LQ�WKH�VFLHQWLILF�DUHQD�EXW�LQ�WKH�VRFLHWDO�DUHQD���,W�LV�FULWLFDO�WKDW�ZH�
HQJDJH�VRFLHW\�DW�WKH�IRXQGDWLRQ�RI�WKHLU�IHDU�DQG�PLVWUXVW�RI�VFLHQFH�DQG�*02V���7KLV�LV�ZKDW�,�EHOLHYH�
WKH�15&�3DQHO�LV�DWWHPSWLQJ�WR�GR��

��
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HYHQ�IURP�LQGLYLGXDOV�WKDW�SURPRWH�SVHXGRVFLHQFH�DQG�JUDE�WKH�KHDGOLQHV�E\�VSUHDGLQJ�IHDU�DQG�OLHV��
+DYH�ZH�DOO�FRQVLGHUHG�WKDW�WKH�15&�3DQHO�PD\�EHOLHYH�WKDW�DQ�LQFOXVLYH�DSSURDFK�EDVHG�RQ�OLVWHQLQJ�
DQG�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�RI�GLIIHUHQW�SHUVSHFWLYHV�LV�PRUH�OLNHO\�WR�DFKLHYH�JUHDWHU�DFFHSWDQFH�RI�LWV�ILQGLQJV�
DQG�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WR�WKH�SXEOLF"��,QVWHDG�RI�UDLOLQJ�DJDLQVW�WKHLU�SURFHVV��ZH�VKRXOG�EH�ORRNLQJ�IRU�
ZD\V�WR�VKDUH�WKH�HQRUPRXV�NQRZOHGJH�DQG�H[SHULHQFH�LQ�WKH�JURXS���:H�VKRXOG�KHOS�WKH�SDQHO�WR�
VHSDUDWH�WKH�VRFLDO�FRQFHUQV�IURP�WKRVH�FRQFHUQV�WKDW�FDQ�EH�DVVHVVHG�E\�D�ULJRURXV��HYLGHQFH�EDVHG�
DSSURDFK��DQG�ZH�VKRXOG�DFNQRZOHGJH�WKH�SROLWLFDO�DQG�SROLF\�LVVXHV�WKDW�DUH�XQGHQLDEOH�LQ�WKH�IRRG�
DQG�DJULFXOWXUDO�DUHQD�±�ERWK�DUH�LPSRUWDQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�PDNH�WKH�FDVH�IRU�VRXQG�SROLF\�PDNLQJ�WKDW�LV�
EOLQG�WR�IHDU�RI�WHFKQRORJ\�DQG�WKDW�VXSSRUWV�D�GLYHUVLW\�RI�DSSURDFKHV�IRU�DGGUHVVLQJ�JOREDO�
DJULFXOWXUDO�FKDOOHQJHV����
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EHQHILWV���0RUH�LPSRUWDQWO\��LI�WKH�SURFHVV�LV�YLHZHG�DV�RSHQ�DQG�WUDQVSDUHQW�WKHQ�WKHUH�ZLOO�EH�D�UHDO�
RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�KHOS�WKH�SXEOLF�WKDW�LV�VNHSWLFDO�EXW�QRW�FKDLQHG�WR�LGHRORJ\�WR�LJQRUH�XQVXEVWDQWLDWHG�
FODLPV�DQG�DFFHSW�WKDW�*02V�GHOLYHU�LPSRUWDQW�EHQHILWV�ZLWK�PLQLPDO�ULVNV���
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DQG�WKLQN�DERXW�ZD\V�WR�KHOS�WKH�15&�3DQHO�WR�GR�LWV�MRE�ZHOO��
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௅�������/LPLW�DWWDFNV�RQ�WKH�FULWLFV�DQG�LQVWHDG�VKRZ�WKH�15&�SDQHO�KRZ�FULWLF¶V�DOOHJDWLRQV�KDYH�EHHQ�
H[DPLQHG�DQG�GLVPLVVHG�UHSHDWHGO\�E\�UHJXODWRU\�DJHQFLHV�DQG�VFLHQWLILF�DXWKRULWLHV�DURXQG�WKH�ZRUOG��

௅��������$FNQRZOHGJH�WKHUH�DUH�VWURQJO\�KHOG�EHOLHIV�DQG�UHFRJQL]H�WKDW�D�RSHQ��LQFOXVLYH��DQG��ULJRURXV�
H[DPLQDWLRQ�RI�WKH�HYLGHQFH�ZLOO�KHOS�WKH�SXEOLF�DW�ODUJH�WR�PRYH�SDVW�IHDU�DQG�XQFHUWDLQW\�WR�D�EURDGHU�
DFFHSWDQFH�RI�WHFKQRORJ\�EDVHG�DSSURDFKHV�IRU�DGGUHVVLQJ�JOREDO�DJULFXOWXUDO�FKDOOHQJHV��

௅��������&KDOOHQJH�FODLPV�E\�FULWLFV�WKDW�WKHLU�DUJXPHQWV�KDYH�EHHQ�YDOLGDWHG�DQG�VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�15&�
SURFHVV�DQG�H[SRVH�WKH�IDLOLQJV�LQ�PHWKRGRORJ\��GDWD�FROOHFWLRQ��DQDO\VLV��DQG�D�ODFN�RI�VFLHQWLILF�
VXSSRUW�IRU�WKHLU�FODLPV��

௅��������6HQG�WKH�PHVVDJH�WKDW�WKH�VFLHQFH�FRPPXQLW\�ZHOFRPHV�WKDW�15&�3DQHO¶V�DSSURDFK�DQG�DUH�
FRQILGHQW�WKDW�WKH�SDQHO�XOWLPDWHO\�ZLOO�HVWDEOLVK�D�VWURQJ�FDVH�IRU�VRXQG�SROLF\�PDNLQJ�WKDW�LV�EOLQG�WR�
WKH�IHDU�RI�WHFKQRORJ\�DQG�WKDW�SURPRWHV�D�GLYHUVLW\�RI�VROXWLRQ�RSWLRQV�WR�PHHW�IXWXUH�QHHGV���
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,�UHFRJQL]H�WKDW�P\�SHUVSHFWLYH�RQ�WKLV�15&�3DQHO�PD\�DSSHDU�RYHUO\�RSWLPLVWLF��HYHQ�QDwYH�WR�VRPH�RI�
\RX���,�DVVXUH�\RX�WKDW�P\�\HDUV�RI�ILJKWLQJ�IRU�DFFHSWDQFH�RI�*0�FURSV�GHPRQVWUDWHV�WKDW�,�DP�QHLWKHU���
,�DP�VLPSO\�ZLOOLQJ�WR�IROORZ�D�GLIIHUHQW�DSSURDFK�EDVHG�RQ�D�ORW�RI�GLDORJXH�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW�ZLWK�
SHUVRQV��PRVWO\�QRQ�VFLHQWLVWV��WKDW�WHOO�PH�WR�OLVWHQ�PRUH�DQG�H[SODLQ�OHVV��,�DP�RSHQ�WR�WKH�15&¶V�
SURFHVV�DQG�KRSHIXO�LW�ZLOO�GHOLYHU�UHVXOWV���,�GRQ¶W�VHH�DQ�DOWHUQDWLYH�DSSURDFK�WKDW�KDV�PXFK�FKDQFH�RI�
UHDFKLQJ�D�IHDUIXO�DQG�FRQIXVHG�SXEOLF���/HW¶V�DOO�WU\�WR�KHOS�WKH�15&��QRW�ILJKW�LW���
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7KLV�H�PDLO�PHVVDJH�PD\�FRQWDLQ�SULYLOHJHG�DQG�RU�FRQILGHQWLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ��DQG�
WR�UHFHLYH�VXFK�LQIRUPDWLRQ��,I�\RX�KDYH�UHFHLYHG�WKLV�H�PDLO�LQ�HUURU��SOHDVH�
DOO�DWWDFKPHQWV�IURP�DQ\�VHUYHUV��KDUG�GULYHV�RU�DQ\�RWKHU�PHGLD��2WKHU�XVH�RI�
�
$OO�H�PDLOV�DQG�DWWDFKPHQWV�VHQW�DQG�UHFHLYHG�DUH�VXEMHFW�WR�PRQLWRULQJ��UHDGLQ
VXEVLGLDULHV��7KH�UHFLSLHQW�RI�WKLV�H�PDLO�LV�VROHO\�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�FKHFNLQJ�I
0RQVDQWR��DORQJ�ZLWK�LWV�VXEVLGLDULHV��DFFHSWV�QR�OLDELOLW\�IRU�DQ\�GDPDJH�FDXV
WKLV�H�PDLO�RU�DQ\�DWWDFKPHQW��
�
�
7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�FRQWDLQHG�LQ�WKLV�HPDLO�PD\�EH�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�H[SRUW�FRQWURO�OD
LQFOXGLQJ�EXW�QRW�OLPLWHG�WR�WKH�([SRUW�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�5HJXODWLRQV��($5��DQG�VD
7UHDVXU\��2IILFH�RI�)RUHLJQ�$VVHW�&RQWUROV��2)$&����$V�D�UHFLSLHQW�RI�WKLV�LQIR
DSSOLFDEOH�8�6��H[SRUW�ODZV�DQG�UHJXODWLRQV��
�
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7R��� $J%LR&KDWWHU#\DKRRJURXSV�FRP

6XEMHFW��� 5(��&KDWWHU��,V�DQ\RQH�IDPLOLDU�ZLWK�WKH�$IULFDQ�DQWL�*02�JURXS�3(/80"
��

3HOXP�$VVRFLDWLRQ��3DUWLFLSDWRU\�/DQG�8VH�DQG�0DQDJHPHQW��3(/80��LV�D�SDQ�$IULFDQ�RUJDQL]DWLRQ��
DQG�5LFKDUG�0XJLVKD��DXWKRU�RI�WKH�DUWLFOH�\RX�DWWDFKHG��LV�LWV�3ROLF\��$GYRFDF\�DQG�&DPSDLJQ�
0DQDJHU������3HOXP��9('&2�)RRG�5LJKWV�$OOLDQFH��6($7,1��(DVWHUQ�DQG�6RXWKHUQ�$IULFDQ�6PDOO�6FDOH�
)DUPHUV
�$VVRFLDWLRQ��($66$)��KDYH�IRUPHG�DQ�DOOLDQFH�WR�UHYHUVH�UHFHQW�VXFFHVVHV�LQ�DJ�ELRWHFK�
UHVHDUFK�DQG�GHYHORSPHQW�LQ�8JDQGD�����

7KH�8JDQGDQ�VFLHQWLVWV�GHYHORSLQJ�ILHOG�WHVWLQJ�*(�FURSV�LQYLWHG�3(/80�DQG�VLPLODU�ORFDO�1*2V���H�J�
9('&2��$FWLRQ$LG�,QWHUQDWLRQDO��&DULWDV�,QWHUQDWLRQDO��WR�WKHLU��UHVHDUFK�VWDWLRQV�D�IHZ�\HDUV�DJR�LQ�
KRSHV�RI�HGXFDWLQJ�WKHP�EHIRUH�WKH�DQWL¶V�JRW�WR�WKHP���7KH\�KDYH�EHHQ�VWXQQHG�E\�WKH�WKLQJV�0XJLVKD�
DQG�RWKHUV�KDYH�GRQH��EHFDXVH�WKH\�DFWXDOO\�WKRXJKW�SURYLGLQJ�WKH�IDFWV�ZRXOG�LQRFXODWH�WKHP�IURP�
PLVLQIRUPDWLRQ����
�
3(/80�KDV�EHHQ�VXFFHVVIXO�LQ�HQOLVWLQJ�KHOS�LQ�GHPRQL]LQJ�WKH�WHFKQRORJ\�IURP�D�FRXSOH�RI�VFLHQWLVWV�DW�
D�ORFDO��UHVSHFWHG�DJ�XQLYHUVLW\��0DNHUHUH����2OXSRW�*LUHJRQ��&ROOHJH�RI�$JULFXOWXUH���DQG�&KULV�
%DNXQHWD��&ROOHJH�RI�1DWXUDO�6FLHQFHV����

7KH�8JDQGDQ�1*2V��ZKLFK�ZHUH�QHZFRPHUV�WR�WKH�JDPH�D�FRXSOH�RI�\HDUV�DJR��OLQNHG�XS�ZLWK�
YHWHUDQV���'DQLHO�0DLQJL��.HQ\D�%LRGLYHUVLW\�&RDOLWLRQ��DQG�0DULDP�0D\HW��$IULFD�&HQWHU�IRU�%LRVDIHW\�
��6RXWK�$IULFD���ZKR�LQ�WXUQ�KDYH�FRQQHFWHG�WKH�8JDQGDQV�WR�WKHLU�GRQRUV�DQG�KDYH�GRQH�LQ�FRXQWU\�
WUDLQLQJ��

,�DVVXPH�LI�0DUN�LGHQWLILHV�WKH�IXQGLQJ�VRXUFHV�IRU�0DLQJL�DQG�0D\HW��KH�ZLOO�EH�ZHOO�RQ�KLV�ZD\�WR�
LGHQWLI\LQJ�IXQGLQJ�IRU�3(/80���
�
7KH�PRVW�KDUPIXO�SHRSOH�LQ�8JDQGD�DUH�$JQHV�.LUDER��9('&2�)5$���5LFKDUG�0XJLVKD��*LUHJRQ�
2OXSR��&KULV�%DNXQHWD�DQG�SHRSOH�DW��&DULWDV��ZKRVH�QDPHV�HVFDSH�PH��7KH\�KDYH�UDGLR�SURJUDPV��KDYH�
JHQHUDWHG�UHJLRQDO�SHWLWLRQV�WR�VHQG�WR�NH\�03V��DQG�KDYH�GHYHORSHG�UDGLR�SURJUDPV�DQG�ORFDO�PHHWLQJV�
WR�HQFRXUDJH�YRWHUV�WR�UHFDOO�03V�WKDW�VXSSRUW�DJ�ELRWHFK��

%7:��5LFKDUG�0XJLVKD¶V�DUWLFOH�ZDV�SXEOLVKHG��LQ�7KH�5HG�3DSHU��8JDQGDQ�GDLO\�WDEORLG�ZLWK�D�
FRXQWU\ZLGH�FLUFXODWLRQ�WKDW�LV�EHOLHYHG�E\�PDQ\���$Q\RQH�ZKR�LV�ZLOOLQJ�WR�EX\�FROXPQ�LQFKHV�JHWV�WR�
ZULWH�D�VWRU\�����

$P�QRW�VXUH�DQ\�RI�WKLV�ZLOO�JHW�0DUN�ZKDW�KH�QHHGV��EXW�SHUKDSV�LW¶V�D�VWDUW���,�FDQ�GLUHFW�KLP�WR�LQ�
FRXQWU\�FRQWDFW�SHRSOH�LI�KH�LV�LQWHUHVWHG��
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7R��$J%LR&KDWWHU#\DKRRJURXSV�FRP�
6XEMHFW��&KDWWHU��,V�DQ\RQH�IDPLOLDU�ZLWK�WKH�$IULFDQ�DQWL�*02�JURXS�3(/80"�>��$WWDFKPHQW@�
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>$WWDFKPHQW�V��IURP�-RQ�(QWLQH�LQFOXGHG�EHORZ@��

0DUN�/\QDV�KDV�DVNHG�PH�LI�,�KDYH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�3(/80��ZKLFK�LV�NQRZQ�WR�VSUHDG�DQWL�VFLHQFH�
SURSDJDQGD�LQ�$IULFD��LQFOXGLQJ�WKDW�*02V�FDXVHV�NLGV�WR�EHFRPH�JD\��+HUH�LV�DQ�DUWLFOH�MXVW�WKH�RWKHU�
GD\�VSUHDGLQJ��IDFWV��RI�WKH�KDUPIXO�HIIHFWV�RI�*02V��+H
V�LQWHUHVWHG�LQ�GRLQJ�D�
IXQGLQJ
�VWRU\�LI�
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